LETTER OF CONCERN

CERTI FI ED MAI L - RETURN RECEI PT REQUESTED

May 19, 1999

M . John Zurcher

Manager - Pipeline Safety

Col unmbi a Gas Transm ssi on Conpany
1700 Maccorkle Ave. SE

Charl eston, W 25314

CPF No. 39109C
Dear M. Zurcher,

On Decenber 16, 1997 through February 20, 1998, a representative of
the Public Utilities Comm ssion of Chio, acting as an agent for
interstate pipelines for the Central Region, Ofice of Pipeline
Safety (OPS), pursuant to Chapter 601 of 49 United States Code,
conducted an inspection of your records and pipeline facilities in
the Cental Ohio District for Treat, Canbridge, and Col unbus, Chio.

During the inspection, the following itens cane to our attention
t hat have caused sone concern. | hope you wll give these itens
your attention.

1. A repair procedure for plastic pipe was found in your manual s
that permts a stainless steel repair clanp to be utilized.
After discussion with conpany personnel, | understand that the

procedure is to be renmoved from your manual

2. Records indicate that the K-205 Line was operated at a
pressure that exceeded the all owabl e operating pressure for
the listed class |ocation. Your report indicates that the
line was apparently incorrectly operated at 800 psig, which
exceeded the 718 psig MACP established. Additionally, a class
3 location was established based on the presence of a neat
packi ng plant. Although the plant closed in 1992, your
records continued to carry this area as class 3 until 1997
when a new class |ocation survey was perfornmed. Wile stil
classified as a class 3 location in your records, the line was
operated at pressures that were not comensurate with that
cl ass rating.



| f we can answer any questions or be of any assistance, please
contact nme or Warren MIller of my staff at (816) 426-2654. Thank
you for your staff’s cooperation during this schedul ed i nspection.

Si ncerely,

| van A. Hunt oon
Director, Central Region
Ofice of Pipeline Safety



